Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 1:37 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Oi Sun Pin; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa; Alice Lau Lay Koon

Subject: [TO CONFIRM FINALISED COR] CRAC - SKW7804A [Ill - OD] DOA: 16.07.2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Celine Fong
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

We refer to subject matter resting with our email dated 13 March 2023.
We shall submit Invoice at Lump sum of $55,100.00 less Excess S$750.00 plus 8% GST to Insurers. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735
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cc Kristy, please arrange to let us have invoice. Thank you.

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 12:09

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalize - SKW7804A

Hi Celine
Will keep you updated. Meanwhile, do bear with the matter. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735
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From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 11:53

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalize - SKW7804A

You don't often get email from celinefong@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Dear Aileen,
Any update on the finalisation?

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 4:30 PM

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Finalize - SKW7804A

Dear Aileen,

Attached marked estimate as requested.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 9:54 AM

To: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Oi Sun Pin <QiSunPin@cdge.com.sg>; Samuel Xie Ji Hao <samuelxie@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Finalize - SKW7804A

Dear Kristy,

“Without Prejudice”

Attached marked estimate for vehicle SKW 7804A.

We recommend cost of repair of Lump Sum $5,100.00 with 5 days of repair before excess $750.00, subject to our
Principal approval.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Saturday, 7 January 2023 11:20 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Oi Sun Pin <QiSunPin@cdge.com.sg>; Samuel Xie Ji Hao <samuelxie@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Finalize - SKW7804A

Hi Kenneth

Please assist to expedite, thank you.

Best regards,
Kristy Tay

Admin Officer (Accident Repair)
T: 63837049
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From: Oi Sun Pin <QiSunPin@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2022 6:25 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Samuel Xie Ji Hao <samuelxie@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Finalize - SKW7804A

Dear Kenneth,
Please refer after paint photo.

Thanks & Regards,
Sun Pin

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin <QiSunPin@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Finalize - SKW7804A

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.




Sun Pin, | have not received your after paint photos and finalise estimate?

From: Oi Sun Pin <QiSunPin@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 4:18 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Teo Kee Jin <Teokeejin@cdge.com.sg>; Samuel Xie Ji Hao
<samuelxie@cdge.com.sg>; Kelvin Su Khai Wen <kelvinsukwen@cdge.com.sg>; Johari Bin Husin
<JohariBH@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Re: Finalize - SKW7804A

Dear Kenneth,
Any update on this finalize?

Thanks & Regards,
Sun Pin

From: Oi Sun Pin

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 5:06 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Kristy Tay Siew Hwa <kristytay@sparkcarcare.com>; Teo Kee Jin <Teokeejin@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Finalize - SKW7804A

Dear Kenneth,
Kindly refer finalize amount $6,350 under lump sum repair. Repair day 5 days.

Thanks & Regards,
Sun Pin

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
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